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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, December 01, 2010 7:43 AM
To: ‘Gina Masciarelli’

Subject: RE: Please help assign EIN# to LLC

The _request has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Robarls, Florida Intenm Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Safisfaction Survey " Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satistaction Survey

From: Gina Masciarelli [mailto:Gina@FitzgeraldGroup.com]
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2010 4;20 PM

To: corphelp

Cc: Brad Fitzgerald

Subject: Please help assign EIN# to LLC

Good afterncon,

Could you please help us by assigning the EIN# that we received from the Dept. of Treasury IRS to the
Fitzgerald Group LLC, document # L100001216787

The EIN # assigned to Fitzgerald Group LLC is 30-0650806.
If you have any questions, please let me know.

Thank you,
Gina Masciarelli

12/31/790010




